Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent May 6, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC);
fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Friendly Q on supply council

Sorry for the delay. This is great. If it is not too late, a very small edit to the bullet in yellow. The minister wants the focus
to be on supply, not supply chains.

Proposed:

« We are bringing together a group of leaders from the private and non-profit sectors who will provide
advice on further establishing a diversified and reliable supply of key items like masks, gloves and
disinfectants as this situation continues to evolve.

Boyan Gerasimov

Director of Policy I Directeur des politiques

Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement / Cabinet de la ministre des Services publics et
Approvisionnement Canada

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 6, 2020 8:28 AM

To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>

Cc: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)
<elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely
(SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Friendly Q on supply council

Fine by me!

Sent from my iPhone

On May 6, 2020, at 12:53 AM, Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca> wrote:

Boyan/Caitlin, are you good with this?

e In order to reopen the economy, we need to know that Canadians are safe.

e While our foremost focus is on the needs of frontline workers and Canada's health
professionals, we are also actively exploring how the federal government could
help organizations that provide essential services access the PPE their workers
need.

e The COVID-19 Supply Council is another tool to ensure that Canada is well
equipped with the PPE and medical supplies that we need today and moving forward.
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e We are bringing together a group of leaders from the private and non-profit sectors
who will provide advice on further establishing diversified and adaptable supply chains
for key items like masks, gloves and disinfectants as this situation continues to evolve.

e This council builds on our collaborative approach to help us address current and
future supply needs.

¢ Inleveraging their experience and networks, they will provide valuable input on how to
best streamline and strengthen our government's work in building essential sources of
supply, and ensure that Canadians have access to what they need to stay safe and healthy
as we move forward.

e Our government is working every step of the way with provinces and territories, workers
and businesses, to ensure we are taking the actions necessary to address the impacts of
COVID-19, and ensure Canadians are well protected.

Q:
My question is for the Minister of Health.

First of all, I would like to thank and congratulate the Minister of Health and the other members
of the government who are working hard night and day to respond to this pandemic, both from a
health and economic perspective, for their excellent work under the leadership of our Prime
Minister.

Many of my constituents who work in the private sector, especially those in retail or the
manufacturing industry, are wondering how they will manage in a reopening economy to get the
personal protective equipment that they will need to work safely. For these companies, the
challenge is significant, especially considering that there is no centralized distribution network
as there is in the health care system.

| recognize that the government has just announced the creation of a council that will look into
the issue of procurement.

Can the minister explain the role of this council? Could she tell us what we plan to do to
support Canadian companies in reopening the economy?

Sent from my iPhone

On May 5, 2020, at 21:57, Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca> wrote:

Adding James.

Question edits:
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
challenge is significant, especially considering that there is no centralized distribution
network as there is in the health care system.

I recognize that the government has just announced the creation of a council that will look into
the issue of procurement.

Can the minister explain to us the role of this council? Could she tell us what we plan to do

to support Canadlan companles in reopenlng the economy’> ls—eenade#aﬁen—bemg—gwen—te

Response could be our supply council lines + reopening lines, including active
conversations about how best the feds can support PTs.

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 5, 2020 9:20 PM

To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)_<tristan.lavcock@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan
(SPAC/PSPC)_<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
<emily.harris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)_<cecely.rov@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Friendly Q on supply council

This is very strong.

- Elliott

PSPC

Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca

------- Original message ---------

From: "Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)" <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Date: 2020-05-05 8:54 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: "Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)" <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>,
"Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)" <caitlin.mullan-
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boudreau@canada.ca>, "Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)"
<emily.harris@canada.ca>, "Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)"
<cecely.roy@canada.ca>, "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)"
<elliott.lockington@canada.ca>

Subject: Friendly Q on supply council

Hello,

MP Scarpalleggia planning on asking this friendly tomorrow. | think the wording may go a bit too
far, thoughts? Will send around a draft answer for review.

My question is for the Minister of Health.

First of all, I would like to thank and congratulate the Minister of Health and the other members of
the government who are working hard night and day to respond to this pandemic, both from a
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
personal protective equipment that they will need to work safely.

I recognize that the government has just announced the creation of a council that will look into
the issue of procurement.

Given the obvious concerns about the supply of personal protective equipment, can the Minister
of Health comment on whether a direct role for the federal government in the supply chain for
this crucial equipment is being considered, given that the demand for this equipment, including
from the private sector, is and will continue to be enormous, especially since, unlike the health
care system, the private sector does not have a centralized distribution network.

Is any consideration being given to supplying the private sector directly from the federal
government, at least in part?

Sent from my iPhone
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